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1 July 2016

Dear Sir/Madam

Planning enquiry

Proposal: Order granting development consent for the Horsea Offshore Wind farm (zone 4) 
- Project Two

Site address: Hornsea Project 2 Offshore Wind Farm   

Further to your enquiry received on 14 June 2016, in respect of the above, the Local Planning 
Authority makes the following comments:

Peterborough City Council has no comments to make on this proposal and does not intend to 
comment further if consulted again.

I trust that the above advice is of use however should you have any further queries, please do not 
hesitate to contact me on the details shown at the top of this letter.

Yours faithfully 

Mrs T J Nicholl
Development Management Support Manager
 




